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From: <Khatchadourian>, Raffi Khatchadourian <Raffi@newyorker.com>

Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 at 3:23 PM

To: "FOIA@dodiis.mil" <FOIA@dodiis.mil>

Subject: FOIA Request: The New Yorker

   
     To Whom It May Concern:

This is a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for the following:

1. All processing notes regarding request number FOIA-0147-2012. This FOIA request was submitted to the 

Defense Intelligence Agency on February 16, 2012;

2. All processing notes regarding administrative appeal number APP-0008-2014. This FOIA appeal was 

submitted to the Defense Intelligence Agency on November 12, 2013; 

3. All records of communications, including but not limited to emails, regarding request number FOIA-0147-

2012 and/or appeal number APP-0008-2014.

These records will provide insight into the Freedom of Information Act process in two ways that serve the public 

interest. They will illuminate the FOIA process at DIA generally, and also shed light on a specific request (and 

appeal) for public records that has not been resolved in years.

 

This May, our most recent inquiry to DIA for basic information about APP-0008-2014 — information that the 

agency is legally obligated to provide — was met with silence. Silence was the modus operandi for DIA on several 

occasions during our attempt to obtain information about the responsive records. Our appeal notes other 

irregularities that appear to be troubling.

 

This request is not meant to be exclusive or records that, though no specifically requested, have a reasonable 

relationship to the subject matter of this request. 

 

As a journalist with The New Yorker magazine,  and as a member of the news media, we are requesting a waiver of 

all fees, and are requesting that the information be provided to us in electronic format. 

 

Sincerely,

Raffi Khatchadourian 
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